WORTHINGTON TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES JULY 13, 2021

THE WORTHINGTON TOWN COUNCIL MET ON JULY 13, 2021 WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. TOM FRANKLIN, KIM ARCHER, GERREN CULLISON, BRIAN STONER AND TOM SHELTON.

TOM FRANKLIN MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE PREVIOUS MEETING AND TOM SHELTON WAS THE SECOND. MOTION CARRIED.

KIM ARCHER MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE CLAIMS AND BRIAN STONER WAS THE SECOND. MOTION CARRIED.

OFFICER O'MALLEY GAVE THE POLICE REPORT. NATIONAL NIGHT OUT IS AUGUST 3RD. THE WORTHINGTON DEPARTMENT WILL PARTICIPATE. THEY HAVE GIFT CARDS TO GIVE TO KIDS THAT ATTEND WORTHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. THEY ALSO HAD TREATS AND OTHER GIVE-AWAYS FOR ALL KIDS.

OFFICER O'MALLEY ALSO TALKED ABOUT HOW MUCH THEY WERE SPENDING KEEPING THE CARS RUNNING. HE HAS BEEN LOOKING AT DIFFERENT OPTIONS FOR GETTING A COUPLE OF CARS. THE COUNCIL WILL LOOK INTO IT.

LARRY THOMPSON WAS ON THE AGENDA ASKING ABOUT A TREE AT HIS PROPERTY THAT IS DEAD AND NEEDS REMOVED. RICK WILLIAMS SAID THAT HE WOULD CUT IT DOWN IF THE STREET DEPARTMENT WOULD GET RID OF IT.

THE BOARD TALKED ABOUT IDEM WANTING US TO MAIL OUT LETTERS FOR THE SEWER. BASEMENT DRAINS AND SUMP PUMP WATER SHOULD NOT ENTER THE SEWER. PRESIDENT CULLISON SAID THAT HE WOULD GET SOMETHING FOR US TO SEND OUT.

BYNUM AND THE COUNCIL TALKED BOUT THE SEWER AND WHAT IT WOULD TAKE TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH IDEM.

THE FIRE TERRITORY WILL TAKE BIDS ON THE 1991 PUMPER TRUCK. THE AD WAS IN THE PAPER FOR TWO (2) WEEKS. THE DATE FOR TURNING IN YOUR BID IS JULY 27 BY 4:00 PM. THE COUNCIL WILL OPEN THE BIDS ON THURSDAY, JULY 29TH, 2021 AT 6:00 PM. THERE IS A \$27,000.00 RESERVE ON THE TRUCK.

WITH NOTHING FURTHER THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED. TOM FRANKLIN MADE THE MOTION TO ADJOURN WITH KIM ARCHER BEING THE SECOND. MOTION CARRIED.

GERREN CULLISON, PRESIDENT

DEBORAH DYER, CLERK/TREASURE

WORTHINGTON TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

JULY 29, 2021 6:00 P.M.

Members present:

Gerren Cullison Tom Franklin Brian Stoner

The meeting was called to order by Council President Gerren Cullison.

The purpose of the special meeting was to open sealed bids for the '91 Pumper that had been advertised for two weeks prior to the meeting.

Mark Mason was the only sealed bid turned into the office prior to the 4:00 p.m. deadline. His bid was for the amount of \$27,000.00

Tom Franklin made a motion to accept his bid. Brian Stoner made a second. The motion was carried.

The board president asked Renie if she would contact Mark Mason that evening and tell him he was the winning bidder.

With no other business to discuss the meeting was adjourned.

n Franklin mage a motion to close the meeting. Brian Stoner made a second. The motion was carried.

Gerren Cullison-President

Deborah Dyer-Town Clerk

WORTHINGTON TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

JULY 29, 2021 6:00 P.M.

Members present	Mem	bers	pres	ent:
-----------------	-----	------	------	------

Gerren Cullison Tom Franklin Brian Stoner

The meeting was called to order by Council President Gerren Cullison.

The purpose of the special meeting was to open sealed bids for the '91 Pumper that had been advertised for two weeks prior to the meeting.

Mark Mason was the only sealed bid turned into the office prior to the 4:00 p.m. deadline. His bid was for the amount of \$27,000.00

Tom Franklin made a motion to accept his bid. Brian Stoner made a second. The motion was carried.

The board president asked Renie if she would contact Mark Mason that evening and tell him he was the winning bidder.

With no other business to discuss the meeting was adjourned.

Tom Franklin made a motion to close the meeting. Brian Stoner made a second. The motion was carried.

Gerren Cullison-President

Deborah Dyer-Town Clerk